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AGERNDA MATERIAL
Divina Echanove

From: LaMarche Frances [

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 10:50 PM
To: District1; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda items 27, 28 & 29 - Covid related items

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

| hate to say the virus was much to do about nothing but comparing it to the flu or some other recent viruses it wasn’t
as the Government played it. If one was suspicious, it could be said it was a power play and overbearing fear mongering.
Oh and the double standard... you must stay home if you're ill...while throwing out the welcome mat to the folks at the

southern border that have COVID.

The trauma in the schools was caused by the government/school boards with their restrictions. Continuing to use Covid
as a divider is ridiculous. If a kid has mental problems get them help but don’t create the problem then claim you want

to fix it.

There as been enough information about Covid out there....let the citizens determine their own health assessments and
handle it between them and their doctor. If they want to test and track folks, start with the border crossers first and

leave us alone.

Let's get past all this Covid nonsense and get back to making our community prosper and letting folks feel safe in their
neighborhoods.

Frances LaMarche
Pct 275 7




Divina Echanove

From: Susan K

Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 10:46 AM

To: Districtl; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB_mail
Subject: Input for Pima Cty Bd Meeting of March 7

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

¥l
3

Dear Board Member,
Please record our input for the voting taking place on March 7™ at the Pima County Board Meeting

We do not want any items or procedures from Agenda 2030 - The Great Reseat implemented in

Tucson.,
We favor all policies that are tougher on crime and do not favor catch and release or bail assistance

programs
o We want less housing made available for asylum seekers.
We want to STOP all Covid 19 programs,. The pandemic is over and the vaccines are not safe or

effective.

Susan and Donald Knittel
13597 E Fire Dancer Rd
Vail, AZ 85641




